

Connecticut State Colleges and Universities  
 Transfer and Articulation Policy, additional General Education courses  
**GLOBAL KNOWLEDGE**  
 Common Course Outcomes Confirmation form

Community College Norwalk

Department Social/Behavioral Sciences

Course Prefix and Number ECN 102

Course Title Principles of Microeconomics

Contact Name and E-mail Steve Glazer sglazer@norwalk.edu

Student Learning Outcomes	Having completed our usual process for vetting student learning outcomes, we confirm (with a checkmark) that the following student learning outcomes will be taught and assessed in the identified course.
1. Students are able to apply theories and methods of social sciences.	✓
2. Students can make informed evaluations of <u>contemporary</u> social institutions and phenomena outside the United States.	✓
3. Students explore non-U.S. perspectives on global social institutions and phenomena.	✓

[Signature]  
 Signature, XCC Course Contact

[Signature]  
 Signature, XCC Curriculum Committee Chair

**Commented [cb2]:** Required signatures will depend upon each campus's policy.

Once this form has been completed and signed, please forward an electronic copy to the TAP Co-Managers, who will post it to the CSU TAP website.

Connecticut State Colleges and Universities  
 Transfer and Articulation Policy, additional General Education courses  
**GLOBAL KNOWLEDGE**  
 Common Course Outcomes Confirmation form

Community College <u>NORWALK</u>
Department <u>SOCLAL / BEHAVIORAL SCIENCES</u>
Course Prefix and Number <u>ECN 101</u>
Course Title <u>PRINCIPLES OF MACROECONOMICS</u>
Contact Name and E-mail <u>Steve Glazer sglazer@norwalk.edu</u>

Student Learning Outcomes	Having completed our usual process for vetting student learning outcomes, we confirm (with a checkmark) that the following student learning outcomes will be taught and assessed in the identified course.
1. Students are able to apply theories and methods of social sciences.	✓
2. Students can make informed evaluations of <u>contemporary</u> social institutions and phenomena outside the United States.	✓
3. Students explore non-U.S. perspectives on global social institutions and phenomena.	✓

[Signature]  
 Signature, XCC Course Contact

[Signature: Robert Howard]  
 Signature, XCC Curriculum Committee Chair

Commented [cb2]: Required signatures will depend upon each campus's policy.

*Once this form has been completed and signed, please forward an electronic copy to the TAP Co-Managers, who will post it to the CSCU TAP website.*

Connecticut State Colleges and Universities  
 Transfer and Articulation Policy, additional General Education courses  
**GLOBAL KNOWLEDGE**  
 Common Course Outcomes Confirmation form

Community College	<u>NORWALK</u>
Department	<u>Social &amp; Behav. Science</u>
Course Prefix and Number	<u>CJS 201</u>
Course Title	<u>Criminology</u>
Contact Name and E-mail	<u>Althea Seaborn ASEABORN@NORWALK.EDU</u>

Student Learning Outcomes	Having completed our usual process for vetting student learning outcomes, we confirm (with a checkmark) that the following student learning outcomes will be taught and assessed in the identified course.
1. Students are able to apply theories and methods of social sciences.	✓
2. Students can make informed evaluations of <u>contemporary</u> social institutions and phenomena outside the United States.	✓
3. Students explore non-U.S. perspectives on global social institutions and phenomena.	✓

Althea E Seaborn

Robert Howard

Signature, XCC Course Contact:

Signature, XCC Curriculum Committee Chair

**Commented [cb2]:** Required signatures will depend upon each campus's policy.

Once this form has been completed and signed, please forward an electronic copy to the TAP Co-Managers, who will post it to the CSU TAP website.

Connecticut State Colleges and Universities  
 Transfer and Articulation Policy, additional General Education courses  
**GLOBAL KNOWLEDGE**  
 Common Course Outcomes Confirmation form

Community College <u>Norwalk</u>
Department <u>Social + Behavioral Science</u>
Course Prefix and Number <u>IDS 220</u>
Course Title <u>Individual + Society</u>
Contact Name and E-mail <u>Robert Howard rhoward@ncc.comnet.edu</u>

Student Learning Outcomes	Having completed our usual process for vetting student learning outcomes, we confirm (with a checkmark) that the following student learning outcomes will be taught and assessed in the identified course.
1. Students are able to apply theories and methods of social sciences.	✓
2. Students can make informed evaluations of <u>contemporary</u> social institutions and phenomena outside the United States.	✓
3. Students explore non-U.S. perspectives on global social institutions and phenomena.	✓

Robert Howard

Signature, XCC Course Contact

Robert Howard

Signature, XCC Curriculum Committee Chair

Commented [cb2]: Required signatures will depend upon each campus's policy.

Once this form has been completed and signed, please forward an electronic copy to the TAP Co-Managers, who will post it to the CSU TAP website.

Connecticut State Colleges and Universities  
 Transfer and Articulation Policy, additional General Education courses  
**GLOBAL KNOWLEDGE**  
 Common Course Outcomes Confirmation form

Community College <u>NORWALK</u>
Department <u>SOCIAL / BEHAVIORAL SCIENCES</u>
Course Prefix and Number <u>POL 103</u>
Course Title <u>INTERNATIONAL RELATIONS</u>
Contact Name and E-mail <u>Steve Glaze sglaze@norwalk.edu</u>

Student Learning Outcomes	Having completed our usual process for vetting student learning outcomes, we confirm (with a checkmark) that the following student learning outcomes will be taught and assessed in the identified course.
1. Students are able to apply theories and methods of social sciences.	✓
2. Students can make informed evaluations of <u>contemporary</u> social institutions and phenomena outside the United States.	✓
3. Students explore non-U.S. perspectives on global social institutions and phenomena.	✓

[Signature]

[Signature]

Signature, XCC Course Contact

Signature, XCC Curriculum Committee Chair

Commented [cb2]: Required signatures will depend upon each campus's policy.

Once this form has been completed and signed, please forward an electronic copy to the TAP Co-Managers, who will post it to the CSCU TAP website.

Connecticut State Colleges and Universities  
 Transfer and Articulation Policy, additional General Education courses  
**GLOBAL KNOWLEDGE**  
 Common Course Outcomes Confirmation form

Community College <u>NORWALK Community College</u>
Department <u>SOCIAL / BEHAVIORAL SCIENCE</u>
Course Prefix and Number <u>IDS 225 / IST 225</u>
Course Title <u>CONTEMPORARY GLOBAL ISSUES</u>
Contact Name and E-mail <u>MARYFRANCES CARMELL</u> <u>mcarmell@ncc.commnet.edu</u>

Student Learning Outcomes	Having completed our usual process for vetting student learning outcomes, we confirm (with a checkmark) that the following student learning outcomes will be taught and assessed in the identified course.
✓ 1. Students are able to apply theories and methods of social sciences.	✓
2. Students can make informed evaluations of <u>contemporary</u> social institutions and phenomena outside the United States.	✓
3. Students explore non-U.S. perspectives on global social institutions and phenomena.	✓

Mary Frances Carmell      Robert Howard  
 Signature, XCC Course Contact      Signature, XCC Curriculum Committee Chair

**Commented [cb2]:** Required signatures will depend upon each campus's policy.

*Once this form has been completed and signed, please forward an electronic copy to the TAP Co-Managers, who will post it to the CSU TAP website.*

Connecticut State Colleges and Universities  
 Transfer and Articulation Policy, additional General Education courses  
**GLOBAL KNOWLEDGE**  
 Common Course Outcomes Confirmation form

Community College Norwalk

Department Social Behavioural Sciences

Course Prefix and Number Soc 101

Course Title Principles of Sociology

Contact Name and E-mail Eric Wiegand ewiegand@nccu.commut.net.edu

Student Learning Outcomes	Having completed our usual process for vetting student learning outcomes, we confirm (with a checkmark) that the following student learning outcomes will be taught and assessed in the identified course.
1. Students are able to apply theories and methods of social sciences.	X
2. Students can make informed evaluations of <u>contemporary</u> social institutions and phenomena outside the United States.	X
3. Students explore non-U.S. perspectives on global social institutions and phenomena.	X

Eric Wiegand  
 Signature, XCC Course Contact

Robert Howard  
 Signature, XCC Curriculum Committee Chair

Commented [cb2]: Required signatures will depend upon each campus's policy.

Once this form has been completed and signed, please forward an electronic copy to the TAP Co-Managers, who will post it to the CSU TAP website.

Connecticut State Colleges and Universities  
 Transfer and Articulation Policy, additional General Education courses  
**GLOBAL KNOWLEDGE**  
 Common Course Outcomes Confirmation form

Community College <u>NORWALK COMMUNITY COLLEGE</u>
Department <u>Social/Behavior Science Dept</u>
Course Prefix and Number <u>ANT 105</u>
Course Title <u>Intro. to CULTURAL ANTHROPOLOGY</u>
Contact Name and E-mail <u>MARY FRANCES CARMELL</u> <u>MCarmell@nec.commut.edu</u>

Student Learning Outcomes	Having completed our usual process for vetting student learning outcomes, we confirm (with a checkmark) that the following student learning outcomes will be taught and assessed in the identified course.
✓	
1. Students are able to apply theories and methods of social sciences.	✓
2. Students can make informed evaluations of <u>contemporary</u> social institutions and phenomena outside the United States.	✓
3. Students explore non-U.S. perspectives on global social institutions and phenomena.	✓

Mary Frances Carmell
Robert Howard

Signature, XCC Course Contact

Signature, XCC Curriculum Committee Chair

Commented [cb2]: Required signatures will depend upon each campus's policy.

*Once this form has been completed and signed, please forward an electronic copy to the TAP Co-Managers, who will post it to the CSCU TAP website.*